

Thomas A. Perkins

19210 Stillmore Street ■ Santa Clarita, CA 91351 ■ (805) 501-0508 Mobile

SUMMARY

Senior consultant with strong background in distribution systems, supply chain management, inventory and warehouse management, and manufacturing systems. Comprehensive experience with procurement, sourcing, and purchasing systems architecture and development, with emphasis on Oracle's iProcurement and Advanced Procurement products. 12 years IT experience, including multiple full-cycle implementations, project management, and enterprise IT. 20 years procurement management, resulting in a technical MBA grounded in business knowledge.

- Oracle iProcurement Subject Matter Expert
- Advanced Approvals in Multi-Org Environment
- Position Hierarchy Expert: Multiple Currencies
- Process Review and Improvement
- Multiple full-cycle Oracle ERP implementations
- Global IT Delivery and Project Management
- Supplier Contracting and Management
- Self-Service Web Shopping Systems

Demonstrated ability to review and document existing procurement systems, produce fit/gap analysis documents, and recommend solutions to meet Customer requirements. Extensive configuration and set up experience for various Customers, with multiple successful iProcurement implementations delivered within time and budget constraints. Outstanding ability to communicate with all levels of management, including division presidents, finance executives, end users, and key stakeholders.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MySpace Inc.
iProcurement Consultant

Beverly Hills, CA
Mar 2010 – June 2010

Individual contributor and Subject Matter Expert for iProcurement and Supplier Punchout

- Configured single global instance for iProcurement covering multiple operating units
- Established supplier punchout using cXML for 3 primary suppliers
- Configured cXML order transmission of approved purchase orders

Technicolor Cinema Distribution
Sr. Applications Manager

Ontario, CA
Jun 2005 – Dec 2009

Department head for team of 9 developers, with accountability for projects on a global basis

- Senior manager for Oracle Applications worldwide
- Subject matter expert for iProcurement and approval hierarchy configuration and changes on a global basis, with multi-currency support
- Responsible for upgrading Oracle from Rel 11.5.7 to 11.5.10 cu2 over a 4 month period
- Implemented Fixed Assets for U.S., Madrid, and Rome business units
- Migrated General Ledger to new structure for all business units globally
- Extensive experience with project scope identification, stakeholder sign off, project and deployment planning, test scenario creation, end user training, and post-migration support
- Revised internal reporting with FSGs for enhanced business reporting
- Implemented Web ADI for European business units

Perthos Consulting LLC
Independent Consultant

City of North Las Vegas
Feb 2005 – Jun 2005

Track Lead for assessment for upgrade from 11.0.3 to 11.5.10

- Responsible for all aspects of reviewing current configuration and business processes for City's Inventory and Procurement systems
- Developed gap analysis and recommendations for upgrading to iProcurement with external catalogs
- Prepared detailed migration plan for new features in multi-phase implementation

Thomas A. Perkins

19210 Stillmore Street ■ Santa Clarita, CA 91351 ■ (805) 501-0508 Mobile

Infodisc Technology
Vice President, Information Technology

Culver City, CA
Apr 2004 – Jan 2005

Project Leader for system implementation in multiple facility manufacturing and distribution for VHS and DVD products

- Responsible for all aspects of iProcurement and Approval Hierarchy design, maintenance, and support
- Led company-wide effort for Phase II implementation of manufacturing and retail distribution and warehouse management systems, including RF-based bar code input devices
- Brought new customers on line with EDI transactions between Infodisc and Customer systems

Perthos Consulting LLC
Independent Consultant

British Telecom, London
Sep 2003 – Apr 2004

Project Leader for integration testing on global rollout of Oracle Financials

- Reviewed and documented current-state systems for Purchasing and Inventory
- Set up Purchasing, iProcurement, Catalogs, Accounts Payable, and related modules in multiple Oracle instances for over a dozen European organizations
- Responsible for all aspects of testing and migration of custom interfaces and programs

Perthos Consulting LLC
Independent Consultant

MasterCard International, Purchase, NY
Jul 2002 – Jul 2003

Global, Multi-Org, iProcurement Project Leader

- Deployed Oracle iProcurement and Oracle Purchasing for international credit card transaction processor with 26 global locations
- Led project for workflow integration, supplier setups, approval hierarchy implementation, and iProcurement catalog load
- Exhaustively tested and validated all Purchasing, Inventory and iProcurement setups in multiple Oracle environments
- Loaded iProcurement catalog for multiple users in all sites
- Implemented multi-currency approval hierarchy for all global locations
- Created requisition and purchase order approval hierarchies, including account ranges, dollar ranges, and related system profiles
- Matched Company approval policy document with Oracle-based approval hierarchy, using account rules, employee positions, and reporting hierarchies
- Configured site-specific supplier setups
- Established site-specific approved supplier lists
- Trained end users at multiple international locations
- Provided detailed and thorough set up documents
- Ensured complete knowledge transfer to Company representatives through training and documentation

ADDITIONAL CONSULTING HIGHLIGHTS

Computer Science Corporation
Principal Consultant

Mar 2000 – Jul 2002

Hitachi Data Systems

Oracle Tutor Project Manager

As project lead, managed end user training program at this multi-site organization, resulting in instructor-led training, Web-based documentation, and all other materials to support cutover schedule and ongoing end user education.

County of San Diego

Technical Project Team Leader

As project lead for large public sector Oracle implementation, focused on interface design and compatibility with legacy applications. Significant effort with requirements analysis, documentation, fit/gap analysis. Completed database design and implementation for custom supplier Web portal.

Thomas A. Perkins

19210 Stillmore Street ■ Santa Clarita, CA 91351 ■ (805) 501-0508 Mobile

SCP Global Technologies

Project Manager

Managed client upgrade from Oracle Rel 10.7SC/Character to Rel 11.0.3 over 3 month period, with full responsibility for on time and under budget delivery.

Noblestar Systems

Principal Consultant

Jul 1998 – Feb 2000

OFS Styline

Distribution Consultant

Provided post-production user support for OE, MRP, WIP, INV and PO applications, including configuration changes to existing system to enhance capabilities and improve profitability, report design and implementation, and end user training.

Devereux Foundation

Project Manager

Led project team of 4 individuals for Oracle Purchasing implementation at multi-location, non-profit organization. Responsible for schedule, budget, and delivery compliance.

Precision Response Corporation

Purchasing Consultant

Led the effort to implement Oracle Purchasing for international call center, from initial requirements analysis to successful delivery of finished product.

TECHNOLOGY BREADTH

Enterprise Software

- Oracle E-Business Suite, through version 11.5.10 CU2
- Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007
- Concur Expense
- MS Office suite
- SAP BUSINESSOBJECTS Crystal Reports

Operating Systems

- Windows Vista/XP/2000/NT
- Red Hat Enterprise Linux

Programming

- SQL
- Oracle PL/SQL
- Microsoft VBScript
- Microsoft ASP.NET
- Ruby on Rails

PROFESSIONAL & COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

- **SROAUG**, Southwest Regional Oracle Applications Users Group
- **EMT**, Emergency Medical Technician volunteer with *Bobby Sherman Volunteer EMT Foundation*
- **NILMDTS**, Volunteer photographer for *Now I Lay Me Down to Sleep Foundation*
- **SKPA**, Volunteer photographer for *Special Kids Photography Association*
- **ARES**, Volunteer Amateur Radio operator for *Amateur Radio Emergency Service*

EDUCATION

- **MBA**, City University, Seattle, Washington
- **BA**, University of California, Santa Barbara, California